



Headquarters
New Zealand Defence Force
Defence House
Private Bag 39997
Wellington Mail Centre
Lower Hutt 5045
New Zealand

OIA-2026-5797

3rd June 2026

Spencer Jones

fyi-request-33986-b89fae4c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Spencer Jones

I refer to your request of 6 May 2026, under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA), referencing a previous response you had received dated 6 May 2026 (Ref: 20260163), regarding actuarial modelling of veteran entitlement liabilities.

As noted in the other response to you (OIA-2026-5798), this appears to be related to a response from The Treasury, not the New Zealand Defence Force. The FYI.org website indicates you have sent a follow-up to that agency, therefore your request has not been transferred.

This response to your request will be published shortly on the NZDF website.

Yours sincerely

GA Motley

Brigadier

Chief of Staff HQNZDF